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From: Francis Rush [francis@rushproperty.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Mary Rose Cassa

Cc: Dave Dement; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Cherie M Ccaulou
Subject: Re: Meeting regarding Rush Property - 1549 32nd Street

I'll keep my schedule open, let me know what works for everyone else, but try to schedule soon.

On Mar 19, 2008, at 12:17 PM, Mary Rose Cassa wrote:

Dave, Francis, Donna, and Steven:

After having preliminary discussions with Donna and Steven regarding the issues
concerning the 1549 32nd Street property, 1'd like to schedule a meeting for all partiesto
discuss and review the site data and the County's directive letters to arrive at a path
forward.

Please let me know your availability the week of March 25 for a meeting at the ACEH
officein Alameda. | expect we'll need 1-2 hours.

Thanks.

Mary Rose

Mary Rose Cassa, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Toxics Cleanup Division

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

510-622-2447

Francis Rush

Rush Property Group, LLC
2200 Adeline Street, Suite 350
Oakland, CA 94607
Phone--(510) 763-7165
Fax--(510) 763-8844

francis@rushproperty.com
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From: Mary Rose Cassa [M Cassa@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 12:18 PM

To: Dave Dement; Drogos, Donna, Env. Headlth; Plunkett, Steven, Env.
Headlth; 'Francis Rush'

Cc: Cherie MCcaulou

Subject: Meeting regarding Rush Property - 1549 32nd Street

Dave, Francis, Donna, and Steven:

After having preliminary discussions with Donna and Steven regarding the issues concerning the 1549 32nd Street property, 1'd like to schedule a meeting for all parties to discuss and review the site data and the County's directive letters to arrive at a path forward.
Please let me know your availability the week of March 25 for ameeting at the ACEH office in Alameda. | expect we'll need 1-2 hours.

Thanks.

Mary Rose

.......................... Mary Rose Cassa, PG Senior Engineering Geologist Toxics Cleanup Division San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612
510-622-2447
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